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MAY 30, 2014
STATE OF MONTANA

INVITATION FOR BID ADDENDUM

IFB NO.: IFB14-2990A
BID OPEN DATE: JUNE 10, 2014
TITLE: OFFICE TRAILERS
ADDENDUM NO. 1
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB. These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum. This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1.

Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake

Contracts Officer
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	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB14-2990A

	1. 
	13
	4.4
	Q.   Regarding insulation in the office floor: specs call for r-45. The best batting our builders have available would give me an r-26. Is this acceptable or are you looking for foam?

A.
R-26 will be acceptable.

	2. 
	13
	4.4
	Q.
Do you require skirting (wood or vinyl)?  Are you requiring an ADA ramp (new/used)? And 1 set of stairs (ADA or OSHA)?  Are you requiring installation in Helena, or just delivery? 
A.
No skirting or ramping or stairs will be required for this IFB. Installation is not a requirement of this bid.
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